CaNYON CounTtY COMMISSIONERS

Leslie Van Beek Keri K. Smith Pam White
District I District I1 District III

1115 Albany < Caldwell, Idaho 83605 < Telephone: (208) 454-7507 <+  Fax: (208) 454-7336

June 23, 2022

Mayor Steve Rule

City of Middleton

1103 West Main Street
Middleton, Idaho 83644

Mayor Trevor Chadwick
City of Star

P.O. Box 130

Star, Idaho 83669

Re:  Middleton/Star Areas of Impact
Dear Mayor Rule and Mayor Chadwick,

This letter is to advise the City of Middleton and the City of Star of Canyon County’s
recommendation regarding Middleton’s and Star’s overlapping areas of impact pursuant to Idaho
Code section 67-6526(c). As you know, because the cities have failed to reach an agreement

regarding boundary adjustments, Canyon County’s Board of County Commissioners {(BOCC)
must recommend adjustments.

Therefore, the BOCC has reviewed the map of the area as well as the recommendation from the
Committee of Nine, and has determined that it will also recommend the map adopted by the
Committee of Nine (attached). As previously stated in our May 25, 2021 letter, Canyon County
intends to utilize the area of impact election remedy if the City of Middleton and the City of Star
do not adopt the BOCC’s recommended adjustments.

Again, we hope that the cities and County can work together to benefit the future generations of
Canyon County citizens.

Sincerely,

CANYON COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

@({mmissiorjz Leslie Van Beek Commis&oner Pam White
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